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1hanks-

| have changed some of it as below.

Please let me know if you have any observations

"| offered Deputy Pamplin the opportunity to serve as my Assistant Minister after a lengthy discussion with him on Thursday. He asked for some
time to consider the offer. | then received an email on Monday in which the Deputy indicated his willingness to accept the role but made it

conditional upon a number of requirements that | considered unusual for a prospective Assistant Minister to request.

"These requirements demonstrated that our approaches to the role would differ and | felt the Deputy was not taking into account the wide-ranging
responsibilities that arise from working within government.

"Deputy Pamplin has sent a further email to say that he understands my position and respects my decision. He is a skilled and passionate
scrutineer who works hard in the important role of holding Government to account. | wish him well in that role and have little doubt that he will
continue to be an effective and committed member of the States Assembly."

Regards

Richard
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Do we go Health Min after speaking to the CM ?





